
From: Sara Forster
To: Smiley, Paula R.
Subject: RE: Status Update and Clarification re Ascension Genesys Ambulatory Imaging, NRC License No. 21-32771-01,

CN 644474
Date: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 1:17:00 PM
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Good afternoon, Paula:

We are in the process of posting your notification of the change of control to NRC’s
website, and reviewing the request for consent. In the request, it appears that there is a
name change associated with the request.

Could you please clarify whether the transaction has been completed. If so, could you
please indicate the date of that completed transfer via a signed and dated letter, and attach
documentation demonstrating the completed transaction? For quickest processing, please
submit such information as a pdf file, attached to an email message. If the transaction has
not taken place, could you please indicate the date on which you anticipate the change of
control to occur?

In addition, could you please confirm that there is no change in the Radiation Safety Officer
or Authorized Users to be listed on the license?

Thank you!

Sara

Sara Forster
U.S. NRC
630-829-9892
sara.forster@nrc.gov

From: Smiley, Paula R. <psmiley5@hfhs.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 10:35 AM
To: Sara Forster <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Your Inquiry re Ascension Genesys Ambulatory Imaging, NRC License
No. 21-32771-01, CN 644474

Great.  Thank you for the update.  I really appreciate it.

Have a wonderful day

Paula R. Smiley RT(R)(M)(CT)(CNMT)
Radiology Manager
Henry Ford Genesys Outpatient Imaging
Henry Ford Genesys Outpatient MRI



810-606-1601 ext 1356

From: Sara Forster <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 11:34 AM
To: Smiley, Paula R. <psmiley5@hfhs.org>
Cc: Laurie Luna <lluna@mpcphysics.com>; Jason Kelly <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Your Inquiry re Ascension Genesys Ambulatory Imaging, NRC License No. 21-32771-01,
CN 644474

Good morning, Paula: Your request was received at our office on December 12, 2024. Our review is ongoing. We will let you know if anything else is needed to complete the action. If you have any questions or need additional status updates, please

Good morning, Paula:

Your request was received at our office on December 12, 2024. Our review is ongoing. We
will let you know if anything else is needed to complete the action. If you have any
questions or need additional status updates, please do not hesitate to call or email me.

Thank you,

Sara

Sara A. Forster, Senior Health Physicist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region III
Division of Radiological Safety & Security
Materials Licensing Branch
2056 Westings Ave. - Ste. 400
Naperville, IL 60563-2657
sara.forster@nrc.gov
Direct: (630) 829-9892
Facsimile: (630) 515-1078
2in-color-nrc-logo



Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jason Kelly <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 10:24:33 AM
To: Smiley, Paula R. <psmiley5@hfhs.org>
Cc: Laurie Luna <lluna@mpcphysics.com>; Sara Forster <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: License No. 21-32771-01

Ms. Smiley: The request dated November 25, 2024, signed by Carol Schmidt, SVP-Ministry Market, CEO Ascension Michigan, and Lisa Brown, Vice President Radiology, Henry Ford Health System, was received and assigned to Sara Forster, Senior Health

Ms. Smiley:

The request dated November 25, 2024, signed by Carol Schmidt, SVP-Ministry Market, CEO
Ascension Michigan, and Lisa Brown, Vice President Radiology, Henry Ford Health System,
was received and assigned to Sara Forster, Senior Health Physicist, for review on December
26, 2024.  It was assigned Control Number 644474, which you should reference in future
inquiries regarding the status of the request. 

Jason M. Kelly, MPH, CPH
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
2056 Westings Avenue, Suite 400
Naperville, IL  60563-2657
Office: (630) 829-9737
Fax: (630) 515-1078
2in-color-nrc-logo

http://www.nrc.gov/

From: Smiley, Paula R. <psmiley5@hfhs.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 8:29 AM
To: Jason Kelly <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>
Cc: Laurie Luna <lluna@mpcphysics.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] License No. 21-32771-01

Jason,

Good morning.  Can you please investigate the request I put in for transfer of control?  I
initiated the request on 11/25/24 to change our business name from Ascension Genesys
Ambulatory Imaging to Henry Ford Health System.  The request was sent overnight via
Fed-Ex Tues. December 5th to 2056 Westings Ave. Naperville IL.



I would appreciate if you can provide me with an update.

Thank you for all your help over the last several months.

Paula R. Smiley RT(R)(M)(CT)(CNMT)
Radiology Manager
Henry Ford Genesys Outpatient Imaging
Henry Ford Genesys Outpatient MRI
810-606-1601 ext 1356


